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Ref: 9/BOU/M
ICORR15590-24

3 October 2024

Elizabeth Giles
On behalf of Representatives of the Truro and Dutton Community:
Andrew Young, Christopher Fox, Sally Goers-Fox, Susan Schilling and Wendy Holmes

Sent via Email: giles86@bigpond.com

Dear Elizabeth,

Re: Application to the Boundaries Commission from the Truro District to realign a
portion of land currently in Mid Murray Council to The Barossa Council

Receipt is acknowledged of your email dated 27 August 2024, sent on behalf of representatives
of the Truro and Dutton Community, requesting a boundary realignment for the Truro district to

be aligned to the Barossa Council. | also acknowledge receipt of the required Form 1 of section
27 of the Local Government Act 1999 and proposed boundary realignment map.

| verify that 112 of the electors that have completed Form 1 — Local Government Act 1999

(section 27) Declaration by Eligible Electors (Attachment 1) are Eligible electors as defined in
section 27(1) of the Local Government Act 1999 (the Act)

Regards

!

Ben Scales
Chief Executive Officer
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